From 1 May 2021, the Local Government and Elections (Wales) Act 2021 sets out a
statutory requirement that: As soon as reasonably practicable after a meeting of a
community council, and in any event before the end of seven working days
beginning
with the day on which the meeting is held, the council must publish electronically a
note setting out—
(a)the names of the members who attended the meeting, and any apologies for
absence;
(b)any declarations of interest;
(c)any decision taken at the meeting, including the outcomes of any votes.
Barry Town Council meets this duty by publishing this information in the form of draft
meeting minutes which will be displayed electronically within 7 working days after the
meeting. It should be noted that these minutes are DRAFT and not agreed until the
next meeting.

BARRY TOWN COUNCIL

DRAFT MINUTES OF THE VIBRANT CULTURE COMMITTEE MEETING HELD ON
MONDAY 18 NOVEMBER AT 7PM

PRESENT: Councillors Brooks (Chairperson), Aviet, Ball, N Hodges, S Hodges, and,

Perkes.
ALSO PRESENT: Mark Sims — Deputy Chief Officer
Chris Mason — Engagement and Events Team Manager
Joanne John — Engagement and Events Administrator

Councillor Clarke — Observer
Councillor McKinney — Observer
Councillor Payne — Observer

Jamie Bagnall — Observer (Cadstock)

20. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Councillor Davies-Powell

21. TO RECEIVE DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST UNDER THE
COUNCIL’S CODE OF CONDUCT

None Received

22. WELL-BEING OF FUTURE GENERATIONS (WALES) ACT 2015

RESOLVED: That the Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act
2015 be received and noted.

23. TO APPROVE AND SIGN THE MINUTES OF THE EXTRAORDINARY
MEETING OF THE VIBRANT CULTURE COMMITEE HELD ON 9
SEPTEMBER 2024




24,

RESOLVED: that the minutes of the meeting of the Vibrant Culture
committee held on 9 September 2024 be approved and signed as a
correct record.

BUDGET MONITORING REPORT

The Deputy Chief Officer summarised the report outlining the four
headings under this committee:

Corporate Projects / Arts, Culture and Entertainment
Corporate Projects / Dementia Friendly Project
Corporate Projects / Barry Youth Action

Civic Hospitality / Remembrance Sunday

The Deputy Chief Officer clarified that any unspent funds would go into
the general reserves.

The Deputy Chief Officer advised members that the projected out-turn
for 2024/25 was still to be confirmed for Barry Youth Council who hope
to run an event in Spring 2025, but this would be followed up with the
Engagement and Events Officer. The Chair suggested that £3,000
remain in the budget for Barry Youth Council next year

The Chair raised a concern that the Dementia Friendly Project was put
in place some years ago, and perhaps should be reviewed. The Deputy
Chief Officer advised members that it would be reviewed with the
Wellbeing Goals Officer. Grants were originally given out, but the
ambition was to become a ‘Dementia Friendly Town’, however this no
longer exists so once reviewed a report will be submitted for
consideration with ideas for feasible future projects.

The Chair raised with members whether the budget allocated to
Remembrance Sunday should be reviewed. The Chair questioned
whether it should be increased above this year’s level of £5,000 to allow
for the provision of water and bananas for those parading / standing for
a period of time. The Engagement and Events Manager advised that
the amount allocated would possibly need to be reviewed as the First
Aid provision may be increased, as there were a small number of
incidents this year that happened simultaneously. The Deputy Chief
Officer advised members that the budget was previously increased up
to £5,000, as it hadn’t been confirmed if there would be a cost for the
police to carry out the rolling road blocks, which this year there wasn't.

Members asked if the Remembrance Sunday costs noted for this year’s
event included staff time. The Deputy Chief Officer advised that
Leadership team members would receive TOIL, and other members of
staff were asked to move their contractual hours, but would also receive
the relevant enhancement. The Deputy Chief Officer clarified there is a
separate budget for these payments being M&S / General Salaries
Contingency. Members discussed that the consideration of staffing costs



25.

26.

raised a valid point, and that the budget / noted costs was not a fair
reflection of the actual cost to the Council as they only showed external
costs. The Chair suggested that going forward, an approximation of the
staffing costs was included on the annual accounts. Members clarified
this would only be for any partnership events, and should just be a
general approximation. The Chair suggested that the budget remain at
£5,000 for next year as this was the first year we had run the event, and
it meant there could be a cross comparison between two years.

The Chair advised members that she had received a number of good,
positive comments about the Remembrance event, and that particular
mention should go to the First Aiders who acted quickly, and dealt with
a number of situations. The Chair formally thanked staff for all the work
that had gone into Remembrance this year, and felt there was a positive
atmosphere.

RESOLVED:

1. That members received and noted the budget monitoring report
for October 2024, indicating actual income and expenditure up
to the end of month seven in the 2024/25 financial year, noting
the projected underspend of £71,333.

2. That the draft estimates for 2025/2026 are recommended to the
meeting of the Finance, Policy and General Purposes
Committee being held on 25 November 2024 as confirmation of
the Vibrant Culture Committee requirements for the 2025/26
financial year.

WELSH LANGUAGE UPDATE

The Engagement and Events Manager updated members, and advised
that he was new to post, but he will now progress forward with the
actions. Councillor S Hodges advised that Councillor Johnson was
happy to volunteer to help move things forward.

RESOLVED:
1. That members received and noted the report.
2. That the Engagement and Events Manager will contact

Councillor Johnson to help progress the actions.

HERITAGE CENTRE UPDATE

The Deputy Chief Officer summarised the report and advised members
that the Planning Officer will contact the museum in Pontypridd on his
return to work. The Deputy Chief Officer also advised that there was a
proposal for a library consultation purely focused on the Heritage Centre.



This would also need to be available online, and should take place as
soon as possible in the New Year.

The Chair commented that she was keen to move forward with the
project, and that the data would be valuable to know what the residents
of Barry would like, and for completing any funding applications. It was
raised if it was too late now to do something as part of the Barry
Christmas Festival. The Chair continued that any surveys should not
include ‘closed questions’, and it should be used to find out how the
public visualise a Heritage Centre.

Members commented that there was a long-term commitment to the
Heritage Centre as outlined in one party’s 2022 manifesto, that they were
all committed too, but through no fault of their own it had not progressed.
Councillor Payne advised there is currently a thirst for the Heritage
Centre, and there are a number of community organisations that carry
out feasibility studies that we could look to work with.

The Chair advised that there is a new member of the team at Arts
Central, which could be scope for a future partnership. Members agreed
that it would be ideal to work with Arts Central, but it would continue to
have short term exhibitions which would be an issue and would not align
with the vision for the Heritage Centre as a permanent feature. Members
suggested that a location was acquired first before there were none
available, and if we had the building it would show the project was being
taken seriously. A location by the docks, college, and historical buildings
would put the Heritage Centre into context, and enable it to become a
destination anchor building for the area development. Members advised
that they were being offered donations, but had nowhere to store or
display them, and that we should develop a process of accepting them
for the future.

Members suggested an Extraordinary meeting is held in January to help
drive the project forward. The Deputy Chief Officer advised members
that in order to drive the project forward, the new Engagement and
Events Manager will work with the Planning Officer when he returns.
Councillor N Hodges volunteered to send suggestions for locations to
the Planning Officer so that they could be researched and considered.
The Chair agreed with the above and added that the Heritage Centre
should be a vibrant and exciting place.

RESOLVED:
1. That members received and noted the report.
2. That the Engagement and Events Manager will work with the

Planning Officer to progress the actions, and data gathering
consultations to feed into the Heritage Centre project.



27.

27.

3. That an Extraordinary meeting to be arranged in January to
focus on the Heritage Centre. Date TBC

MULTICULTURAL EVENT UPDATE

The Engagement and Events Manager updated members, and advised
that this project also crossed over with the Globally Responsible
Committee. He continued that the Wellbeing Goals Officer had begun
working on what this project might look like, and highlighted it was
important to ensure that it provided an opportunity for all, and no
individual or groups be excluded. The initial suggestion is to focus an
event around food, potentially a form of global buffet, where national
dishes can be brought to a single venue. Key partners and support
agencies would also have a presence to offer advice and information on
services.

Members agreed this was a good idea as food is a good way to bring
people together, and if we had a Heritage Centre, it would be the ideal
venue for such an event. The Engagement and Events Manager
advised that finding the right venue would be a challenge, depending on
how many people we were looking to accommodate. The Chair
suggested that the event should be held in the late Spring / early
Summer.

RESOLVED:
1. That members received and noted the report.
2. The Wellbeing Goals Officer will continue to develop the

ideas for the event.

YOUTH COUNCIL UPDATE

The Engagement and Events Manager updated members that the Youth
Council are continuing to meet on a monthly basis, and since the last
meeting held a football shootout activity as part of the Barry Town
Council Halloween event, raising over £100 for their chosen charity, the
Cardiff Dogs Home. The Engagement and Events Manager continued
to comment it was pleasing and admirable to see their enthusiasm. The
intention is for them to organise a small event in February half term or
one that will form part of the St David’s Day event.

Members suggested that we also consult the Youth Council about the
Heritage Centre project to get their opinion.

RESOLVED:

1. That members received and noted the report.



28.

2. That the Youth Council be consulted on their opinion on the
Heritage Centre project.

CADSTOCK UPDATE

The Chair invited Jamie Bagnall from Cadstock to provide members with
an update on future plans for the event. Jamie advised members that
Jon Greatrex had retired from the event, and Jamie would now be taking
over leading the organisation of the event. Jamie advised that with the
funding received from Barry Town Council they had been able to grow
the event, and one day hope to be in a position where the Friends of
Victoria Park fund it themselves. He continued to say that it currently
has a reputation for live music and drinking, but in the future they aim to
create a more family friendly event. The Chair agreed this would be a
good way forward, and members commented that originally this was
always the case, and the music was incidental. It was also suggested a
dog free zone would be a good idea.

Members commented Cadstock was an important event for that area of
Barry, but had some concerns with the traffic management, drug use,
and alcohol. Jamie responded that road closures came at a cost, and
would come with the growth and funding. Jamie explained that at other
events he organises they are able to operate a search policy on entry
due to the sale of alcohol, but as this is an event where attendees can
bring their own alcohol on-site it would be a hard thing to enforce. He
will look at some options for solutions.

The Chair asked ideally what funding were Cadstock looking for. Jamie
confirmed that the funding required would be to ensure the event was
run safely and securely. Members questioned if there was a bad
weather contingency plan. Jamie confirmed that two weekends were on
hold so the event could be postponed to the second date if required.

Members suggested an inclination towards long-term financial support
for the event, with funding gradually reduced over time to allow the
Cadstock event to become self-funded, but requested further information
on the business case. The Chair agreed that Barry Town Council would
like to continue to support the event.

8.09pm Councillor N Hodges left the meeting to assist Jamie
Bagnall out of the building.

RESOLVED:
1. That members received and noted the report.
2. That members agreed in principle the funding as requested

for Cadstock 2025 under the condition that further financial
budget details are received.



29.

30.

31.

32.

HALLOWEEN EVENT 2024

The Engagement and Events Manager gave members an overview of
the event that included:

Dr Bob Balloons

Pot Painting and Crafted Arts
Barry Rotary Club

Historical Tours

The Engagement and Events Manager estimated 2,500 attended, and
excellent feedback was received from traders. It helped that the weather
was ideal, and Halloween fell during the Half Term holidays. The event
ran in line with the Shop Local Halloween trail, and the increased footfall
on Holton Road was noticeable. It was suggested a fancy-dress
competition is considered for next year, and potentially increasing the
times of the event.

8.12pm Councillor N Hodges returned to the meeting.

The Chair commented that our events and recognition are growing, and
it is starting to pay off with fantastic attendance figures. Members agreed
and added we are getting good at producing them.

RESOLVED: That members received and endorsed the report.

DATE OF NEXT MEETING

RESOLVED: That the next meeting of the Vibrant Culture
Committee is scheduled to be held on 17 March 2025 at 7pm.
However, Councillors agreed that an additional Extraordinary
meeting be held in January to focus on the Heritage Centre project
with the date to be confirmed.

EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC

In accordance with section 1(2) of the Public Bodies (Admission to
Meetings) Act 1960, in view of the confidential nature of the
business about to be transacted, it is advisable in the public
interest that the press and public are excluded from the remainder
of the meeting.

CADSTOCK AND FRIENDS OF VICTORIA PARK MEETING
MINUTES 31 OCTOBER 2024

RESOLVED:




That members received and noted the minutes from Cadstock and
Friends of Victoria Park.

Meeting closed at 8:17pm.



